
 

 

 
 
Notice of Meeting of 
 
PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS EXECUTIVE SUB-
COMMITTEE 

 
Thursday, 21 December 2023 at 2.30 pm 
 
JMR, The Deane House, Taunton, TA1 1HE 
 
To: The members of the Property and Investments Executive Sub-Committee 
 
Chair:  Councillor Bill Revans   
 
Councillor Liz Leyshon Councillor Mike Rigby Councillor Ros Wyke 
Councillor Sarah Wakefield   
 

 
For further information about the meeting, including how to join the meeting virtually, 
please contact democratic@somerset.gov.uk. 
 
All members of the public are welcome to attend our meetings and ask questions or 
make a statement by giving advance notice in writing or by e-mail to the Monitoring 
Officer at email: democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk by 5pm on Date Not 
Specified. 
 
This meeting will be open to the public and press, subject to the passing of any 
resolution under the Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12A: Access to Information.  
 
The meeting will be webcast and an audio recording made. 
 
Issued by (the Proper Officer) on 13 December 2023 

Public Agenda Pack

mailto:democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk


 

 

 



 

 

AGENDA 
 

Property and Investments Executive Sub-Committee - 2.30 pm Thursday, 21 
December 2023 

  
Public Guidance Notes contained in Agenda Annexe  

 

5 - 6 

 
Click here to join the online meeting  

 

7 - 8 

 
1   Apologies for Absence  

 
To receive any apologies for absence. 
  

2   Declarations of Interest  
 
To receive and note any declarations of interests in respect of any matters included 
on the agenda for consideration at this meeting. 
  
(The other registrable interests of Councillors of Somerset Council, arising from 
membership of City, Town or Parish Councils and other Local Authorities will 
automatically be recorded in the minutes: City, Town & Parish Twin Hatters - 
Somerset Councillors 2023 ) 
  

3   Public Question Time  
 
The Chair to advise the Committee of any items on which members of the public 
have requested to speak and advise those members of the public present of the 
details of the Council’s public participation scheme. 
  
For those members of the public who have submitted any questions or statements, 
please note, a three-minute time limit applies to each speaker and you will be asked 
to speak before Councillors debate the issue. 
  
We are now live webcasting most of our committee meetings and you are welcome 
to view and listen to the discussion. The link to each webcast will be available on the 
meeting webpage, please see details under ‘click here to join online meeting’. 
  

4   Operation of the Sub-Committee (Pages 9 - 20) 
 
To consider this report. 
  

https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=City%20Town%20%20Parish%20Twin%20Hatters%20-%20Somerset%20Councill&ID=378&RPID=663299
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=City%20Town%20%20Parish%20Twin%20Hatters%20-%20Somerset%20Councill&ID=378&RPID=663299


 

 

5   Non-Treasury Management Investment Assets Strategy Update  
 
To receive a verbal update. 
  

Exclusion of the Press and Public  
 
 

 

PLEASE NOTE: Although the main report for this item not confidential, supporting 
appendices available to Members contain exempt information and are therefore 
marked confidential – not for publication.  At any point if Members wish to discuss 
information within this appendix then the Council will be asked to agree the following 
resolution to exclude the press and public:   
  
Exclusion of the Press and Public 
To consider passing a resolution having been duly proposed and seconded under 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 to exclude the press and public from 
the meeting, on the basis that if they were present during the business to be 
transacted there would be a likelihood of disclosure of exempt information, within the 
meaning of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972: 
  
Reason: Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular 
person (including the authority holding that information). 
   
PLEASE NOTE - hybrid joining option ends - any members who 
wish to observe or participate in agenda item  6 will need to 
be physically present in the meeting room  

 

 

 
6   Investment Assets Disposal (Pages 21 - 28) 

 
To consider the Confidential Appendix C. 
  



Page 5

Agenda Annex

mailto:democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/documents/s174/Part%20H2%20-%20Members%20Code%20of%20Conduct.pdf
mailto:democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk


Page 6



Microsoft Teams meeting  

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device  

Click here to join the meeting 

Meeting ID: 350 391 084 436  
Passcode: c8tT6R  

Download Teams | Join on the web 

Or call in (audio only)  

+44 1823 772277,,558576875#   United Kingdom, Taunton  

Phone Conference ID: 558 576 875#  

 

Page 7

Agenda Annex

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.microsoft.com%2Fen-us%2Fmicrosoft-teams%2Fdownload-app&data=05%7C01%7Cmike.bryant%40somerset.gov.uk%7C85c640e591924e23692d08dbef3c1b75%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638366813662449323%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=S7fnh8wDH2NTJ%2F0UXADJUoz%2FeJcXoNZjKocLaRUOpxA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.microsoft.com%2Fmicrosoft-teams%2Fjoin-a-meeting&data=05%7C01%7Cmike.bryant%40somerset.gov.uk%7C85c640e591924e23692d08dbef3c1b75%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638366813662449323%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BBz4JTdoGkMMdOgfj9DQOh9ULPdTBfd%2FuPREYtEqGZs%3D&reserved=0
tel:+441823772277,,558576875


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 10



Page 11



 

 

 

Page 12



 

 



 

• 

• 

Page 13

https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgChooseDocPack.aspx?ID=2378


Page 14



 
 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Page 15



• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Page 16



Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Property Identifier Postal Address Postal Town Postcode County Sector Tenure

Wickes Extra Tameside Park Birmingham B42 2ET Birmingham City Retail Freehold

Lyndon Place 2096 Coventry Road, Sheldon Birmingham B26 3YU Birmingham City Other Freehold

54 Willis Way, Poole 54 Willis Way Poole BH15 3SY Bournemouth Christchurch and Poole Other Freehold

The Ralph Globe Business Park, Fourth Avenue Marlow SL7 1YG Buckinghamshire Other Freehold

Audi, Cardiff Wagtail Close Cardiff CF23 8RT Cardiff Other Freehold

430 Bristol Business Park Coldharbour Lane Bristol BS16 1EJ City of Bristol Office Freehold

Applegreen Petrol Filling Station, Bristol Gloucester Road, Horfield Bristol BS7 8NL City of Bristol Other Freehold

600-650 Aztec West, Bristol 600-650 Aztec West Bristol BS32 4SD City of Bristol Office Freehold

Boots, Truro 93/94 Pydar Street Truro TR1 2BD Cornwall Retail Freehold

Cornwall Food Production Unit Barncoose Industrial Estate, Barncoose Redruth TR15 3RQ Cornwall Industrial Freehold

Centurion Mill Kestrel Way, Sowton Industrial Estate Exeter EX2 7LA Devon Industrial Freehold

Howmet Ltd, Sowton, Exeter Sowton, Exeter Exeter EX2 7LB Devon Industrial Freehold

D1 Christchurch Business Park Radar Way Christchurch BH23 4FL Dorset Industrial Freehold

Fenick House Lister Way Glasgow G72 0FT Glasgow Office Freehold

730 Aztec West Waterside Drive Bristol BS32 4UE Gloucester Office Freehold

Units 1 and 2 Barnwood Industrial Estate Barnwood Gloucester GL4 3RT Gloucester Industrial Freehold

Alchemy Alchemy House, Bessemer Road Welwyn Garden City AL7 1HE Hertfordshire Office Freehold

Reflex Group, Barwell 29 Moat Way Barwell LE9 8EY Leicestershire Industrial Freehold

Bell House Seebeck Place, Knowlhill Milton Keynes MK5 8FR Milton Keynes Office Freehold

Unit 1 New House Farm Industrial Estate Mathern Chepstow NP16 6UD Monmouthshire Industrial Freehold

Imperial House Imperial Way, Coedkernew Newport NP10 8UH Newport City Office Freehold

Reevesland Industrial Estate Caswell Way, Reevesland Industrial Estate Newport NP19 4YH Newport City Industrial Freehold

North Shields Retail Park Norham Road North Shields NE29 7UJ North Tyneside Retail Freehold

Unit 2B Commerce Park Commerce Park Frome BA11 2FB Somerset Industrial Freehold

Wilko, Yeovil 88-92 Middle Street Yeovil BA20 1LT Somerset Retail Freehold

B&Q Glastonbury Wirrall Park, Wirrall Park Road Glastonbury BA6 9XE Somerset Retail Freehold

Unit 1, Dunball Industrial Estate Trelleborg, Dunball Industrial Estate, Dunball Bridgwater TA6 4TP Somerset Industrial Freehold

St John's Retail Park Priory Way Taunton TA1 2BB Somerset Retail Freehold

M&S, Yeovil 5 Middle Street Yeovil BA20 1LE Somerset Retail Freehold

Trafalgar House Cornishway North, Galmington Trading Estate Taunton TA1 5LY Somerset Industrial Freehold

Street Retail Park Gravenchon Way Street BA16 0GX Somerset Retail Freehold

Costa Coffee Wirrall Park, Wirrall Park Road Glastonbury BA6 9XE Somerset Retail Freehold

The Leggar Retail Park The Leggar Bridgwater TA6 4AF Somerset Retail Freehold

B&Q, Heathfield Rd Heathfield Road Ayr KA8 9TB South Ayrshire Retail Freehold

Steelite, Stoke on Trent Newcastle Street Stoke-On-Trent ST6 3RB Stoke-on-Trent Industrial Freehold

DFS, Swindon Wootton Basset Road Swindon SN5 8WF Swindon Retail Freehold

JLR, Stockton-on-Tees Concord Way Stockton On Tees TS18 3RB Teeside Other Freehold

Reflex Group, Ossett Smith Way Ossett WF5 9JZ West Yorkshire Industrial Freehold

The Range, Pellon Lane Pellon Lane Halifax HX1 5QE West Yorkshire Retail Freehold

27-29 Sherwood Road 27-29 Sherwood Road Bromsgrove B60 3DR Worcestershire Industrial Freehold

TK Maxx, Worcester 48-50 High Street Worcester WR1 2QB Worcestershire Retail Freehold

The Square car park Richmond Hill Bournemouth BH2 6EJ Dorset Other Leasehold

One Quinton Business Park The Ridgeway Birmingham B32 1AF Birmingham City Office Leasehold

King William House 13 Queen Square Bristol BS1 4NT City of Bristol Office Leasehold

P
age 19



Fermentation Building Hawkins Lane, Redcliffe Bristol BS1 6bx City of Bristol Office Leasehold

Jacobs Building (ex. Linden House) 23 Berkeley Place Bristol BS8 1EH City of Bristol Office Leasehold

Faringdon Retail Park, Phase II Henry Blake Way Faringdon SN7 7GQ Oxfordshire Other Leasehold

The Clink Retail Park The Leggar Bridgwater TA6 4AF Somerset Retail Leasehold

Battery Energy Storage Schemes

Scheme Identifier Postal Address Postal Town Postcode Capacity (MW) Loan amount Estimated loan 

balances at 

31/3/23

SC 

Dividend 

Share

Fideoak Mill Bishops Hull Taunton TA4 1AF 28 £13,157,055 £8,120,155 50%

Fareham 1 Tanners Lane Fareham PO14 1BL 40 £18,690,000 £16,831,027 65%

Fareham 2 Tanners Lane Fareham PO14 1BL 20 £10,630,877 £9,815,602 70%

BESS assets are owned via a JV company structure

SSDC Opium Power Limited 50 shares owned by SC; 50 shares owned by Opium Power Limited

which in turn owns

Fareham Energy Reserve Limited dividend distribution 65/35

Fareham Energy Reserve 2 Limited dividend distribution 70/30

P
age 20



Document is Restricted

Page 21

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	 Public Guidance Notes contained in Agenda Annexe
	 Click here to join the online meeting
	4 Operation of the Sub-Committee
	Appendix A Terms of Reference Property & Investments sub-Committee 21-12-2023
	Appendix B Somerset Council Commercial investment assets portfolio

	6 Investment Assets Disposal

